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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Britt Ferguson for Nancy Watt - County Executive Officer
County Executive Office

REPORT BY: Helene Franchi, Senior Management Analyst, 253-4820
SUBJECT: 2005-06 Grand Jury Report

RECOMMENDATION

County Executive Officer requests approval of and authorization for the Chair to sign a letter transmitting the
response to the 2005-2006 Grand Jury Final Report to the Presiding Judge of the Superior Court.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Penal Code Section 933(c) requires that within 90 days of release of the annual Grand Jury report, entities
reviewed are to respond to the Presiding Judge of the Superior Court. This agenda item responds to all County of
Napa entities investigated by the 2005-06 Grand Jury.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The 2005-06 Grand Jury Report was prepared and submitted to the County Executive Office on July 6, 2006.
Responses are required to be transmitted to the Presiding Judge no later than October 4, 2006. The following
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County departments have prepared responses regarding recommendations and findings by the 2005-06 Grand
Jury:

Board of Supervisors

Department of Corrections

Health & Human Services Agency; and
Probation Department.

NP

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . 2005-06 Grand Jury Report Response

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Helene Franchi



